
�
�

� � �

�

� �
1�

�

�
August�5,�2011�

�
Craig�Hoffman�
Project�Manager�
California�Energy�Commission�
1516�Ninth�Street,�MS�15�
Sacramento,�CA�95814�
�
Patrick�C.�Jackson�
600�Darwood�Avenue�
San�Dimas,�CA�91773�
�
Re:� Calico�Solar�Project�Amendment�(CSPA)�(08�AFC�13C)�
� Applicant’s�Response�to�Patrick�C.�Jackson�Data�Request�Set�1�(No.�13)�
�
Dear�Messrs.�Hoffman�and�Jackson:�
�
Pursuant�to�Calico�Solar’s�June�6,�2011�letter�responding�to�Patrick�C.�Jackson�Data�Request�Set�1�(No.�1�
13)�dated�May�16,�2011�and�Calico�Solar’s�Updated�Schedule�docketed�on�July�27,�2011,�Calico�Solar�
hereby�submits�additional�information�in�response�to�Mr.�Jackson’s�Data�Request.��
�
TECHNICAL�AREA:�PUBLIC�HEALTH�AND�SAFETY�
Data�Request�13.��Please�provide�a�soil�study�showing�the�level�of�arsenic�in�the�Project�soils.�
�
Response:��Soil�samples�were�randomly�collected�from�the�Calico�Solar�Project�site�at�varying�depths�on�
July�5,�6,�11,�12�and�22,�2011.��The�results�of�testing�these�soil�samples�for�arsenic�are�included�in�the�
following�reports,�which�are�included�with�this�submittal.�
�

1. July�25,�2011�Laboratory�Report�(No.�11G066)�

2. August�1,�2011�Laboratory�Report�(No.�11G119)�

3. August�2,�2011�Laboratory�Report�(No.�11G188)�

�
I�certify�under�penalty�of�perjury�that�the�foregoing�is�true,�correct,�and�complete�to�the�best�of�my�
knowledge.�
�

Sincerely,�
�
�
�
�
Daniel�J.�O’Shea�
On�behalf�of�Calico�Solar,�LLC�

�

DATE       AUG 05 2011

RECD.   AUG 05 2011

DOCKET
08-AFC-13C
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